THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3%° FL.
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07302
6/12/2014
ADDENDUM # 1

To propective Proposer(s) on RFPQ #37893 for Advanced Transportation
Management System (ATMS) — Stage 1

v" Due back on 6/25/2014, no later than 2:00 PM

I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS

e The specification labeled, “Respondent Prerequisites” is to be removed in its
entirety and replaced with the attached specification entitled, “Respondent
Prerequisites”, Revised 06/12/14”.

e The specification labeled, “Financial Information”, Section 2-A is to be inserted
after Section 2, “Respondent Prerequisites” revised 6/12/14.

e The specification labeled, “Submission Requirements” is to be removed in its
entirety and replaced with the attached specification entitled, “Submission
Requirements”, Revised 06/12/14.

e Attachment B, “Qualification Requirements” is to be removed in its entirety and
replaced with the attached “Attachment B”, “Qualification Requirements, Revised
6/12/14.
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II. PROPOSER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective
Proposers. The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been
submitted by Proposers to the Port Authority. It addresses only those questions, which
the Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification. The
fact that information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a
Proposers does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any
meaning, construction, or implication with respect to the terms.

The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of
the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or
be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and
cach Proposer, by submitting its Proposal, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the
foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible
therefor in any manner whatsoever. Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers,
agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of
the warranties of the Bidder required by this Proposal or Contract and the Proposer agrees
that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner
whatsoever.

The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.

Question # 1 Section J, page 6, Contractor Staff Background Screen

We have employees with this project required technical skills, experiences
and H-1B visa from overseas.

Can we assign them to our project team? If so, How can I do background
check for them?

When should we do background screen?

How can we be refund for cost on security check?

What about if our proposal on RFPQ_37893 is rejected?

Answer # 1 As stated in Section J, Contractor Staff Background Screening, “The

Contractor awarded this Contract will be required to have its staff, and any
subcontractor’s staff working under this Contract, authorize the Authority
or its designee to perform background screening.”

Stage I of the RFPQ does not require background screening at this time.
Only those firms that are prequalified may be required to submit
application for background screening. Please refer to the following site:
http://www.secureworker.com or S.W.A.C. may be contacted directly at
(877) 522-7922. Also refer to pages 10 — 12 for additional information.
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Question # 2

Section A-E, Page 7, Respondent Prerequisites —

Our firm has not made gross revenues since coming back
to the USA last year. How can we submit our
financial statement as you required?

Our firm carried and sold CCTV cameras,

Dynamic Message Sign, Lane Control Signals,

Variable Speed Limit Sign, Road weather

Information System(RWIS) Station products in

China and in the USA, but not install them. Our firm has
remained research, design and integration roles

for ITS projects. Actually, our firm has advanced
Information Management System from other fields

can be borrowed to ATM. Will this be considered for
qualification?

We are forming a universal team by joined staffs
from three (3) firms and lead by our Firm. Can we be
considered as a joint venture?

Answer # 2

All Respondents must meet and provide proof of documentation
for all prerequisites in order for their RFPQ response to be
considered and for the Port Authority to determine whether the
firm will be prequalified (See Attachment regarding Financials)

All Respondents must meet all prerequisites outlined in Section 2
of the RFPQ.

Please refer to Section 2. Respondent Prerequisites, bottom of page
7 and top of page 8 regarding joint venture.

Question # 3

Section B-2, Page 95-106, Non-Disclosure and
Confidentiality Agreement Without Reference to
Handbook

It is not clear to read.

Answer # 3

The Security Handbook is also available at:
http://www.panynj.gov/business-opportunities/pdf/Corporate-

Information-Security-Handbook.pdf
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Question # 4

Section B-3, Page 107-111, Non-Disclosure and
Confidentiality Agreement PA/PATH It is not clear to read.

Answer # 4

Please refer to the Information Security Handbook.
http://www.panynj.gov/business-opportunities/pdf/Corporate-
Information-Security-Handbook.pdf

Question # 5

Section 1.C, Page 3, Duration -

When does the Port Authority of NY & NJ expect to issue the Request for
Proposals, and when does the Port Authority of NY & NI anticipate
making an award?

Answer #5

The Port Authority is forecasting the Request for Proposal will be issued
sometime after September 2014 with a forecasted award in or after
February 2015.

Question # 6

Section 1.C, Page 3, Duration
Has the Port Authority of NY & NJ decided yet what contract vehicle

they may use for the procurement?

Answer # 6

Refer to page 3, Section B, Paragraph 2.

Question #7

Section 3.A. and 3.A.4, Pages 8 and 9, Respondent Prerequisites (Partners
Subcontractors)

We would like to wait until we see the anticipated Request for Proposal

before indicating whether we would utilize any subcontractors or partners.

Is this acceptable?

Answer #7

Section 2, “Respondent Prerequisites”, Subsection “E”, last
paragraph, on page 9 of the RFPQ is removed from the RFPQ
document (See Section I “CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS” of this
Addendum No. 1).

Please refer to the revised specification entitled, “Respondent
Prerequisites”, Revised 6/12/14 attached hereto.

Question # 8

Information for Proposers on Request for Prequalification — Project
Description, Page 3, Topic: Port Authority Confidential Information
Practices and Procedures (CIPP) training for Confidential and Privileged
documents.

Do all employees who will be submitted to do potential future work for
this Port Authority project need to have this training prior to the submittal
of the prequalification?

Answer # 8

Yes. Refer to Section G, pages 10 and 11.
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Question # 9 Information for Proposers on Request for Prequalification — Project
Description, Page 3, Port Authority Confidential Information Practices
and Procedures (CIPP) training for Confidential and Privileged
documents.

Who can provides the steps that need to be taken to complete the
necessary training as timely as possible?

Answer # 9 Port Authority Security Training will be provided to the project team of
those firms found to be qualified. Information on the security training will
be provided prior to the release of the RFP document.

Question # 10 | Submittal Requirements — E. Background QQ, Page 10, Background
Qualification Questionnaire Requirement:

Do background checks need to be completed prior to prequalification
submittal date for potential staff submittals?

Answer # 10 Please refer to the document and instructions provided. The document
can be retrieved through the following link:

http://www.panynj.gov/wtcprogress/pdf/PANYNJ OIG_WTC BQQP.zip

Question # 11 | Attachment B Qualification Requirements, Page 14, Regarding Table 1
covering a list of related projects:

The table given allots space for five previous projects worked on with
relation to the Advanced Transportation Management System (ATMS)
prequalification. Can more than five submittals be included or are
responders limited to just the five projects?

Answer # 11 More than five submittals can be included.

Question # 12 | Section 2. Respondent Prerequisites, Page 7, Requirement C:

For a large MultiNational company, we are not typically able to obtain the
signature of our CFO or CPA, but we have personnel with delegated
authority to sign such disclosure statements. Will such an approach meet
the respondent requisite requirement C of RFPQ NO.: 37893

Answer # 12 Please refer to specification, titled: “Financial Information” attached
hereto (See Section I, “CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS).

Question # 13 | Section 1D, Page 4, Brief Scope of Work:

What is the PANYNJ’s schedule to complete Stage 1 and commence
Stage 27
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Answer # 13

The Port Authority is forecasting the RFPQ process will be completed in
September 2014. The Port Authority is forecasting the Request for
Proposal will be issued after September 2014 with a forecasted award in
or after February 2015.

Question # 14

Section 3.E, Page 10, Background Qualifications Questionnaire:

Please confirm whether the BQQ form must be submitted (separately)
prior to response to RFPQ.

Answer # 14

Please refer to the document and instructions provided. The document
can be retrieved through the following link:

http://www.panynj.gov/wtcprogress/pdf/PANYNJ OIG WTC BOQP.zip

Question # 15

Section 3G, Page 11, (b) Checklist for Project Team:

Page 4 of the RFP state the second “Stage” (Stage II) will be more
inclusive of the specific Scope of Work, Evaluation Criteria and Terms
and Conditions as it relates to the Services to be provided by the
Contractor. We cannot structure a team without knowledge of the Scope
of Work.

As such, does a Microsoft spreadsheet noting the status of our team with
respect to information security requirements need to be submitted at this
time?

Answer # 15

Refer to Section 1, Subsection D, Brief Scope of Work.
A Microsoft spreadsheet noting the status of your team should be
submitted with the RFPQ response.

Question # 16

Attachment B, Page 15, Minimum of three (3) TMC Operation Centers

The request for provision of three (3) TMC Operations Centers per project
conflicts with Section 2, Section B, Page 7 which states ... the
Respondent, shall have satisfactorily completed installation (successfully
operational for at least 1 year) and configured their proposed ATMS
solution at one or more TMC / Operations Centers ....”. Can the PANYNJ
clarify if one or three TMC’s per project is required?

Answer # 16

Attachment B, Qualification Requirements, Section B, page 15, is revised
to read: “List one or more TMC/Operation Centers” see attachment.

Question # 17

Can the PANYNIJ provide bidders with a copy of the contract the winning
firm will be expected to execute?

Answer # 17

No.

Question # 18

Will PANYNIJ require any bonding (e.g., performance or bid bond) for
this project? If so, how much?

Answer # 18

Information on bonding requirement, if required, will be provided in the
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forthcoming RFP document.

Question # 19 | Section 2, Respondent Prerequisites, Page 7, TRANSMIT or other Vehicle
Probe Systems:

Please clarify if this refers to the direct integration with vehicle probe
detection devices (e.g., EZPass readers) and/or integration with systems
that interface and aggregate data from the field devices (e.g.,
TRANSMIT).

Does Vehicle Probe Systems also refer to data acquired from third party
providers (e.g., INRIX, Here, etc..).

Answer # 19
It refers to interfacing with TRANSMIT and other Vehicle Probe Systems,
which include third-party providers such as INRIX.

Question # 20 | Section 2, Respondent Prerequisites, Page 8, Utilizing Subcontractors:
Are respondents required to declare all subcontractors at this stage?

If a firm is qualified, will they be able to add subcontractors in response to
seeing the RFP requirements?

Answer # 20 Section 3, “Submission Requirements, Subsection “A”, item 4, on
page 9 is removed from the RFPQ document. (See Section I
“CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS” of this Addendum No. 1).

Please refer to the revised specification entitled, “Submission
Requirements”, Revised 6/12/14 attached hereto.

Question #21 | Section 2, Respondent Prerequisites, Page 8§, MBE/DBE

Will the RFP include an MBE/DBE requirement? If so, what percent?

Answer #21
Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBE)
participation requirements will be included in the RFP along with
percentage requirements.

Question #22 | Section G (a) — Designation of SIM, Page 10, SIM:

RFPQ states “Each prospective Bidder and each participant in a joint
venture shall designate...”. Please clarify this requirement as it pertains
to subcontractors. Do Subcontractors require their own SIM or is the
requirement only for the Prime Contractor to designate a SIM?

Answer #22
Please refer to the Information Security Handbook.
http://www.panynj.gov/business-opportunities/pdf/Corporate-
Information-Security-Handbook.pdf ‘
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Question #23

Section G (b), Page 11, Project Team Checklist:

Please clarify the requirement to provide a checklist for the project team.
Where the text states "submit a Microsoft Spreadsheet" does this mean
simply to provide a table in the RFPQ response that looks like the
example in the RFPQ? Are you seeking a separate excel spreadsheet file
to be included in the electronic version?

Answer #23

Both hardcopy and electronic versions of a Microsoft spreadsheet noting
the status of your team should be submitted.

This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Proposal upon

submission.

In case any Proposer fails to conform to these instructions, its Proposal will nevertheless
be construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed.

THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ

CARMEN REIN

GENERAL MANAGER
PROCUREMENT OPERATIONS
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

PROPOSER'S FIRM NAME:

INITIALED:

DATE:

QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO JEANETTE
ANDERSON, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (201) 395-3430 or at
jeanette.anderson@panynj.gov.

Page 8 of 8

PS11All



Revised 6/12/14

2. RESPONDENT PREREQUISITES

Only Respondents who can demonstrate that they comply with the following prerequisites should
submit responses to the RFPQ, as only offers from such Respondents will be considered. Proof
of meeting the prerequisites must be submitted using the forms provided as Attachment B,
supporting documentation must be submitted in a clear and concise manner as part of the
Respondent’s submittal.

It should be noted that a determination that a Respondent meets Screening Requirements A
through E below is no assurance that the Respondent will be deemed qualified in connection
with other RFPQ requirements. At a minimum, Respondents must meet all the following
qualification requirements:

A. The Respondent shall have had at least four (4) years of experience within the five (5)
year period immediately prior to the date of submission of the RFPQ, as a business
actually engaged in the development, implementation, configuration, and/or
customization of ATMS software for use in Transportation Management Centers (TMC)
or other similar Operation Centers where vehicular traffic is both monitored and
controlled using Intelligent Transportation field metric devices for data acquisition and
information dissemination. Fulfillment of this pre-requisite must be demonstrated by
providing a list of projects, clients, and brief project descriptions for work performed
during the above period.

B. During the 10-year period prior to the submission of the RFPQ, the Respondent, or
persons or entities owning or controlling the Respondent, shall have satisfactorily
completed installation (successfully operational for at least 1 year) and configured their
proposed ATMS solution at one or more TMC/Operations Centers (as described in
paragraph A above), where a minimum total of 150 ITS assets were monitored and/or
controlled. Those assets can be located at any of the facilities and the aggregate total of
150 can be distributed among one or more locations and be of the following types:

Dynamic Message Signs (DMS)

Vehicle Detection Stations (VDS)

Lane Use Control Signals (LUCS)

Variable Speed Limit Signs (VSLS)

TRANSMIT or other Vehicle Probe Systems

CCTV Cameras

Road Weather Information System (RWIS) Stations

e e oP

C. The Respondent shall demonstrate that it has earned gross revenues of at least $1,000,000
a year for the last three (3) fiscal years from the type of services described herein.



Provide a statement on letterhead signed by your Chief Financial Officer (CFO) or a
Certified Public Accountant (CPA) certifying that your company meets the gross
revenues specified above.

D. The Respondent must demonstrate that the ATMS is compliant with National
Transportation Communications for ITS Protocol (NTCIP) and Traffic Management Data
Dictionary (TMDD) Standards for Center-to-Center (C2C) communications protocol
referenced herein and in the RFP. The Respondent must have documented experience in
the development of System Interfaces (SIs) for NTCIPv2 or later protocol for, at a
minimum, DMS, VDS, and CCTV cameras as well as Center-to-Center (C2C)
Communications conforming to TMDD Standards. Fulfillment of this pre-requisite must
be demonstrated by identifying specific implementations with accompanying contact
information for a reference.

E. The Respondent must have documented experience in the development of SIs to push
incident, travel time, and other travel information to external systems such as 511INY,
S11INJ, Twitter, and specially developed smartphone applications. Fulfillment of the pre-
requisite must be demonstrated by identifying specific implementations with
accompanying contact information for reference.

In the event a Response is submitted by a joint venture the foregoing prerequisites will be
considered with respect to such Response as follows:

- With respect to subparagraphs (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E) above, the prerequisite will be
considered satisfied if the joint venture itself, or any of its participants individually, can
meet the requirements.

- If the Response is submitted by a common law joint venture that has not been established
as a distinct legal entity, each participant of the joint venture shall be held jointly and
severally liable and must individually execute and perform all acts required by this
proposal. Documents signed by a common law joint venture, in connection with this
proposal, shall include the names of all participants of the joint venture followed by the
words “acting jointly and severally”. All joint venture proposers must provide
documentation of their legal status.



2-A.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Proposer will be required to demonstrate that it is financially capable of performing
the contract resulting from this RFP (“Contract™). The determination of the Proposer’s
financial qualifications and ability to perform this Contract will be in the sole discretion
of the Port Authority. The Proposer shall submit, with its proposal, the following:

A. (1) Certified financial statements, including applicable notes, reflecting the
Proposer’s assets, liabilities, net worth, revenues, expenses, profit or loss and cash
flow for the most recent year or the Proposer’s most recent fiscal year.

(2) Where the certified financial statements in (1) above are not available, then
reviewed or compiled statements from an independent accountant setting forth the
aforementioned information shall be provided.

Where the statements submitted pursuant to subparagraphs (1) and (2)
aforementioned do not cover a period which includes a date not more than forty-
five days prior to the Proposal Due Date, then the Proposer shall also submit a
statement in writing, signed by an executive officer or his/her designee, that the
present financial condition of the Proposer is at least as good as that shown on the
statements submitted. ’

B. A statement of work which the Proposer has on hand, including any work on

which a bid and/or proposal has been submitted, containing a description of the
work, the annual dollar value, the location by City and State, the current
percentage of completion, the expected date for completion, and the name of an
individual most familiar with the Proposer’s work on these jobs.

C. The name and address of the Proposer’s banking institution, chief banking

representative handling the Proposer’s account, the Proposer’s Federal Employer
Identification Number (i.e., the number assigned to firms by the Federal
Government for tax purposes), the Proposer’s Dun and Bradstreet number, if any,
the name of any credit service to which the Proposer furnished information and
the number, if any, assigned by such service to the Proposer’s account.



Revised 6/12/14
3. SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

In order to expedite the evaluation of prequalification submissions, the Respondent’s
response to this RFPQ shall follow the format and order of items, using the same paragraph
identifiers, as set forth below. Respondents shall submit the following:

A. Letter of Transmittal

The Respondent shall submit a letter on its letterhead, signed by an authorized
representative, stating its experience and qualifications in meeting the standards set forth
in this RFPQ. This letter shall include a statement on whether the Respondent is
submitting a response as a single entity, a joint venture, or is partnering with another firm
in a prime/subcontracting relationship. In all cases, information required for a single
entity is required for each participant in a joint venture.

The Letter of Transmittal shall contain:

(1) Name, physical address, and URL address of the Respondent and an original
signature on the Letter of Transmittal by an authorized representative on behalf of the
Respondent;

(2) Name(s), title(s), email addresses and telephone number(s) of the individual(s)
who are authorized to respond to questions from the Authority;

(3) Name, title, email address and telephone number of two (2) contact persons
(primary & backup) to which the Authority can address questions or issues related to
this RFPQ);

(4) If a corporation: (a) a statement of the names and residences of its officers, and
(b) a copy of its Certificate of Incorporation, with a written declaration signed by the
secretary of the corporation, with the corporate seal affixed thereto, that the copy
furnished is a true copy of the Certificate of Incorporation as of the date of the
opening of the Prequalification Responses;

If a partnership: a statement of the names and residences of its partners, indicating
which are general and which are special partners;
If an individual: a statement of residence;

If a joint venture: information on each of the parties consistent with the information
requested above; if the Contract is awarded to a common law joint venture (a
partnership of business entities) each member will be jointly and severally liable
under the Contract.



Addendum #1 (revised 6/12/14)

ATTACHMENT B - QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

General Note — All customer references must be employees of the company providing the
reference .

A. The Respondent shall have had at least four (4) years of experience within the five (5)

year period immediately prior to the date of submission of the RFPQ, as a business
actually engaged in the development, implementation, configuration, and/or
customization of ATMS software for use in TMCs or other similar Operation Centers
where vehicular traffic is both monitored and controlled using Intelligent Transportation
System field devices for data acquisition and information dissemination. Fulfillment of
this pre-requisite must be demonstrated by providing a list of projects, clients, and brief

project descriptions for work performed during the above period.

Customer Description of Services Provided Timeframe Timeframe
# | Company Name Start End
(MM/YYYY) | MM/YYYY)
1
2
3
4
5

CONTACTS FOR CUSTOMER #1 — #5 ABOVE

# Contact - Name Contact - Email Contact - Phone

1 Prime
Alt

2 Prime
Alt

3 Prime
Alt

4 | Prime
Alt

5 Prime
Alt

Attach additional sheets as needed.




B. During the 10-year period prior to the submission of the RFPQ), the Respondent, or persons or
entities owning or controlling the Respondent, shall have satisfactorily completed installation
(successfully operational for at least 1 year) and configured their proposed ATMS solution at one
or more TMC/Operations Centers (as described in paragraph A above), where a minimum total
of 150 ITS assets were monitored and/or controlled. Those assets can be located at any of the
facilities and the aggregate total of 150 can be distributed among one or more locations and be of
the following types:

Qe o o

Dynamic Message Signs (DMS)

Vehicle Detection Stations (VDS)

Lane Use Control Signals (LUCS)

Variable Speed Limit Signs (VSLS)
TRANSMIT or other Vehicle Probe Systems
CCTV Cameras
Road Weather Information System (RWIS) Stations

Requirement

Contract #1

Customer Company
Name

Contract #2

Customer Company
Name

Contract #3

Customer Company Name

(fill in)
(fill in) (fill in)
Contract Duration Start: Start: Start:
(Dates) End: End: End:
Contract within the Respond Yes or No Respond Yes or No Respond Yes or No
last five (5) Years?

Completed Installation
& successfully
operational for at least
one year

Provide Date Installation
Was Completed:

Provide Date Installation
Was Completed:

Provide Date Installation
Was Completed:




Requirement

Contract #1

Customer Company
Name

Contract #2

Customer Company
Name

(fill in)

(fill in)

Contract #3

Customer Company Name

(fill in)

List one or more

Provide Complete

Provide Complete Address

Provide Complete Address

TMS/Operation Address of TMC Centers: | of TMC Centers: of TMC Centers:

Centers

Dynamic Message Provide quantity of DMS: | Provide quantity of DMS: | Provide quantity of DMS:
Signs (DMS)

Vehicle Detection (Provide quantity of VDS) | (Provide quantity of VDS) | (Provide quantity of VDS)
Stations (VDS)

Lane Use Control (Provide quantity of (Provide quantity of (Provide quantity of LUCS)
Signals (LUCS) LUCS) LUCS)

Variable Speed Limit | (Provide quantity of (Provide quantity of VSLS) | (Provide quantity of VSLS)
Signs (VSLS) VSLS)

TRANSMIT or other | (Provide TRANSMIT or | (Provide TRANSMIT or (Provide TRANSMIT or
Vehicle Probe other Vehicle Probe other Vehicle Probe other Vehicle Probe System
Systems System quantity) System quantity) quantity)

CCTV Cameras — (Provide CCTV quantity) | (Provide CCTV quantity) | (Provide CCTV quantity)




Requirement

Contract #1

Customer Company
Name

Contract #2

Customer Company
Name

Contract #3

Customer Company Name

(fill in)
(fill in) (fill in)
Road Weather (Provide RWIS quantity) | (Provide RWIS quantity) (Provide RWIS quantity)
Information System
(RWIS)
Contract Value Contract Value Contract Value

Contract Value




C. The Respondent shall demonstrate that it has earned gross revenues of at least
$1,000,000 a year for the last three (3) fiscal years from the type of services
described herein. Provide a statement on letterhead signed by your CFO or a
CPA certifying that your company meets the gross revenues specified above.

ATTACH DOCUMENTATION CERTIFYING AND SUPPORTING THIS
PREREQUISITE



D. The Respondent must demonstrate that the ATMS is compliant with National
Transportation Communications for ITS Protocol (NTCIP) and Traffic
Management Data Dictionary (TMDD) Standards for Center-to-Center (C2C)
communications protocol referenced herein and in the RFP. The Respondent
must have documented experience in the development of SIs for NTCIPv2 or
later protocol for, at a minimum, DMS, VDS, and CCTV cameras as well as
Center-to-Center (C2C) Communications conforming to TMDD Standards.
Fulfillment of this pre-requisite must be demonstrated by identifying specific
implementations with accompanying contact information for a reference.

ATTACH DOCUMENTATION CERTIFYING AND SUPPORTING THIS
PREREQUISITE



E.

The Respondent must have documented experience in the development of SIs
to push incident, travel time, and other travel information to external systems
such as 51INY, 511NJ, Twitter, and specially developed smart phone
applications.  Fulfillment of the pre-requisite must be demonstrated by
identifying specific implementations with accompanying contact information
for reference.

ATTACH DOCUMENTATION CERTIFYING AND SUPPORTING THIS

PREREQUISITE
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